
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 8750! 

June 10, 1969 

fri) 

rv 

Gulf Oil Corporation 
P. 0. Box 670 
Hobbs, Now Mexico 88240 

Attention* Nr. C. D. Borland 

AJUHiauEirr 
Administrative Order PC-110 

Gentlement 

Reference ie made to your letter dated June 3, 1969, wherein 
you request the amendment of Administrative Order PC-110 which, aa 
amended, presently authorises the commingling of Drinkard, Blinebry, 
and Paddock production on your V. T. Mattern (HCT-A) Lease allocating 
the production by means of periodic well tests. 

I t i s our understanding that the Blinebry sone on this lease 
is no longer producing and that you therefore wish to substitute 
Penrose Skelly production In the commingling installation. 

Administrative Order PC-110 i s hereby amended to authorise 
the commingling of Penrose Skelly, Paddock, and Drinkard produc­
tion on the subject lease, allocating the production on the basis 
of periodic well tests, provided however, that you shall notify 
the Commission at such time as any well producing into this 
installation is capable of top allowable production. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L . POSTER:, J r . 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSH/esr 

cct Oil Conservation Commission (with enclosure) - Hobbs 
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 


